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BRUNSWICK-GLYNN COUNTY JOINT 
WATER & SEWER COMMISSION 

August 13, 2020 

 
PROJECT: INVITATION FOR BID NO. 21-001 – PUMP STATION 4021 

REHABILITATION & UPGRADE 
 
ADDENDUM: One (1) 
 
DUE DATE: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 12:00PM, NOON 
 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF ANSWERING THE FOLLOWING 
QUESTIONS: 
 
 
1) QUESTION:  What is the TDH for each pump operating 4,000 GPM? 

 
ANSWER: At 4,000 GPM the TDH is approximately 21.4 feet of H2O 
 

2) QUESTION: Is it the responsibility of the pump supplier to provide a new 
Duplex Control panel or is that going to be provided by the JWSC? 
 
ANSWER:  JWSC will provide and install new control panel and devices.  
This is in process and is expected to be in operation before the mechanical 
begins. JWSC staff will have decommissioned controls removed prior to 
mechanical installations. Target completion Sept 1, 2020. 
 

3) QUESTION: Is it the responsibility of the pump supplier to provide a new 
SCADA panel? 

 
ANSWER: JWSC will provide and install new SCADA panel and devices.  
This is in process and is expected to be in operation before the mechanical 
begins. JWSC staff will have decommissioned controls removed prior to 
mechanical installations. Target completion Sept 1, 2020. 
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4) QUESTION: The bid form is split into two (2) sections. Will the contract be 
awarded separately or as one (1) contract? 
 

ANSWER: The project will be awarded as one (1) single contract. 
 

5) QUESTION: When will the onsite power be relocated? 
 

ANSWER: The re-location is in progress; GA Power should be finished within the 
next 2-3 weeks, prior to any project construction. 
 

6) QUESTION: What material is the pipe coming into the station? 
 

ANSWER: VCP  
 

7) QUESTION: What permits should the contractor pull for this project? 
 

ANSWER: A City of Brunswick Right-of-Way permit only. 
 

8) QUESTION: Please verify that the bid bond percent is 5%. 

 
ANSWER:  Yes, the bid bond percent for this project is 5%. 
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All applicants under this Invitation for Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of 

this Addendum in original only. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

ADDENDUM: ONE (1) 

 

                                 

                          DATE:______________________ 

 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 

 

 

______________________________                           _______________________________ 

Signature         Title 


